
 

 

HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
 

 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 

Thursday, November 17, 2016 

5 p.m.   
 

 

 

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 

 

Call to Order - Chairman Rick Eldridge 

 

Prayer – Reverend David Hawkins, Nolichucky Baptist Association 

 

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Larry Carter 

 

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty 

 

 

 

 

Prepared under the direction of: 

Chairman Rick Eldridge 

 

1 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

REGULAR CALENDAR                     H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y                  

Order # Vote Item 

1  Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
  a. Employee Years of Service Recognition 
   

2  Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
   

3  Nominations / Appointments (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
  a. None  
   

4  Public Official Bonds (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
  a. None 
   

5  Convene as Hamblen County Beer Board 
  a. Beer Permit for Dollar General Store #16767, 2258 Springvale Road, Morristown, TN 
   
  Reconvene as Hamblen County Legislative Body 

 

6  Beer Permit Vote 
 Vote a. Beer Permit for Dollar General Store #16767, 2258 Springvale Road, Morristown, TN 
   

7  Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chair Hubert Davis) 
 Vote a. Approval of Consent Calendar Items 
 Vote b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items 
   

8  Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 Vote a. Consent Calendar 
   

9  Finance Committee (Chair Herbert Harville) 
 Vote a. Approval of Monthly Checks October 2016 
 Vote b. Contract Renewal – Murrell Burglar Alarm 
 Vote c. Bids/Proposals – Banking Services 
  d. Budget Amendments 
 Vote 1. Civil Defense, Fund #101 - $2,725 
 Vote 2. Public Health & Welfare Projects, Fund #101 - $84,000 
 Vote e.  Budget Amendment - Hamblen County Board of Education Amendment #1 - $126,103.27  
   

10  Public Services Committee (Chair Howard Shipley) 
 Vote a. Approval of 2017 Regularly Scheduled Meetings of the Hamblen County Commission/Committees 
 Vote b. Federal Emergency Management Agency - National Incident Management System 2016 
  c. Surplus of Items: 
 Vote 1. Archives’ Department  
 Vote 2. Sheriff’s Department  
   

11  Public Comment – General (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
   

12  Announcements / Informational Items / Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
  a. 2016 Christmas Parade – December 1, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. Main Street 
  b. Employee Christmas Breakfast – December 2, 2016 7:30 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. Rescue Squad Building 
  c. Committee Meetings: December 5, 2016 @ 11:30 a.m. at Health Dept. Conference Room 
  d. County Commission Meeting: December 15, 2016 @ 5 p.m. at Courthouse 
   

13  Adjournment (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
   

     Thursday, November 17, 2016  

2 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



3 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



4 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



5 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



6 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



7 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



8 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



9 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



10 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



11 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



12 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Calendar and Rules Committee Minutes – November 7, 2016   Page 1 of 1 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Calendar & Rules Committee 
Monday, November 7, 2016 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Members Present: 
Howard Shipley Rick Eldridge Dana Wampler Herbert Harville Hubert Davis 
     
Members Absent: 
Tim Goins 
 
Call to Order 
Chair Hubert Davis called the meeting to order at 11:43 a.m. 
 
Visitors 
None 
 
Review of Regular Calendar 
Motion (Herbert Harville/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the Regular Calendar as 
presented. 
 
Review of Consent Calendar 
Motion (Herbert Harville/ Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar items 
as presented. 
 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:44 a.m. 
 

13 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, November 7, 2016  

Immediately Following Adjournment of Personnel Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Hubert Davis 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business - Chairman Hubert Davis 

a. None 

 

 

4. New Business - Chairman Hubert Davis 

a. Review of Regular Calendar Items – Chairman Hubert Davis 

b. Review of Consent Calendar Items – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

 

5. Adjournment – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

Hubert Davis 

Chairman 

 

Howard Shipley 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Tim Goins 

Member 

 

Herbert Harville 

Member 

 

Dana Wampler 

Member 

 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  

C O M M I T T E E  

14 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR                      H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y               

Order # Item Placed From 

1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes – October 13, 2016 Commission Chairman 

2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty 

3 Operating Summaries – October 2016 Finance Committee 

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log –October 2016 Finance Committee 

5 County Attorney Invoices – October 2016 Finance Committee 

6 Coroner’s Monthly Report – October 2016 Finance Committee 

7 Budget Amendments Approved by the County Mayor Finance Committee 

 1. General Fund (Fund 101)  

 a. Parks and Fair Boards ($48) 
b. Sheriff’s Dept. ($1,000) 

 

 

8 2016 COPS Hiring Program Application Letter Finance Committee 

9 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society Reports – September 2016 Public Services Committee 

10 Longevity and Education/Military Pay Personnel Committee 

Thursday, November 17, 2016 

15 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



16 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



17 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



18 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



19 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



20 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



21 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



22 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



23 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



24 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



25 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



26 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



27 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



28 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



29 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



30 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



31 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



32 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



33 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



34 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



35 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



36 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



37 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



38 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



39 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



40 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



41 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



42 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



43 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



44 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



45 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



46 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



47 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



48 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



49 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



50 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



51 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



52 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



53 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



54 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



55 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



56 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



57 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



58 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



59 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



60 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



61 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



62 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



63 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



64 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



65 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



66 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



67 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



68 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



69 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



70 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



71 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



72 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



73 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



74 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



75 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



76 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



77 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



78 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



79 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



80 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



81 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



82 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



83 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



84 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



85 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



86 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



87 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



88 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



89 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



90 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



91 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



92 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



93 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



94 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Finance Committee Minutes – November 7, 2016                                                                                                                                                                          Page 1 of 2 
    

Hamblen County Government 
Finance Committee - Monday, November 7, 2016 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 
 

MINUTES 
Members Present: 
Herbert Harville Randy DeBord Rick Eldridge Larry Carter Louis “Doe” Jarvis  
Howard Shipley Stancil Ford Dana Wampler Hubert Davis Johnny Walker  
 
Members Absent:  None 
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Herbert Harville called the meeting to order at 11:31 a.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Gwen Holden 
 
Recurring Business 
a. Expenditure Reports – October 2016 (Information Only) 
b. Review of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of October 2016 

Motion (Stancil Ford/Dana Wampler, all in favor) to approve the September 2016 monthly checks submitted by 
the County Mayor’s Office. 

Old Business 
a. None 

 
New Business 
a. Contract Renewal – Murrell Burglar Alarms. Mayor Brittain explained that the contract renewal with Murrell Burglar 

Alarms to provide Service and Monitoring  for the Hamblen County Government for three years and spans fiscal years 
requiring commission approval.  There is a thirty day out clause and a 2% cost increase totaling $111. 

Motion (Howard Shipley/Dana Wampler, all in favor) of to approve the three year contract renewal with Murrell 
Burglar Alarms for Service and Monitoring of Hamblen County Government. 
 

b. Bids/Proposals – Banking Services.  Trustee John Baskette presented the bid results for banking services for the County. 
He explained that four (4) proposals were received and evaluated and that Home Trust Bank came in with the largest 
savings.  The contract period is for three (3) years beginning January 2017.  Commissioner Jarvis recommended that the 
Finance Committee approve Home Trust Bank to provide banking services to the County subject to an agreement on the 
interest rate earned on deposits if rates rise above the rate quoted. 

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Larry Carter, all in favor) to recommend the banking services contract be awarded to 
HomeTrust Bank effective January 2017 if an agreement can be reached on the interest rate earned on deposits if 
rates rise above the rate quoted. 

 
c. Budget Amendments 

i. Civil Defense #101 - $2,725 
Motion (Stancil Ford/Dana Wampler, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for Civil Defense Fund #101 
in the amount of $2,725. 

ii. Public Health & Welfare Projects #101 - $84,000 
Motion (Stancil Ford/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for Public Health & Welfare 
Projects Fund #101 in the amount of $84,000 

 
d. Hamblen County Board of Education General Purpose Budget - Amendment #1 $126,103.27 - No local funds. 

Motion (Howard Shipley/Rick Eldridge, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for the Hamblen County 

Board of Education General Purpose Budget – Amendment #1 $126,103.27 
 
 
 
 
 

95 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Finance Committee Minutes – November 7, 2016                                                                                                                                                                          Page 2 of 2 
    

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report – October 2016 
b. County Attorney Invoices – October 2016 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – October 2016 
d. Budget Amendments Approved by the County Mayor 

i. General Fund (101) 
1. Parks and Fair Boards ($48) 
2. Sheriff’s Dept. ($1,000)  

e. 2016 COPS Hiring Program Application Letter 
 
Adjournment  
There being no further business, Chairman Herbert Harville adjourned the meeting at 11:37 a.m. 

96 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

   Hamblen County Government 

  FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, November 7, 2016 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Herbert Harville 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Herbert Harville 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Recurring Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Expenditure Reports – October 2016 (Information Only)  

b. Review of Monthly Checks October 2016 Submitted by the County Mayor’s 

Office 

 

 

4. Old Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. None 

 

 

5. New Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Contract Renewal – Murrell Burglar Alarm – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

b. Bids/Proposals: Banking Services – Trustee John Baskette 

c. Budget Amendments - Finance Director Michelle Woods 

i. Civil Defense #101 - $2,725 

ii. Public Health & Welfare Projects #101 - $84,000 

d. Hamblen County Board of Education General Purpose Budget - Amendment #1 

$126,103.27 – Business Supervisor Traci Antrican 

 

 

6. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report – October 2016 

b. County Attorney Invoices – October 2016 

c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – October 2016 

d. Budget Amendments Approved by the County Mayor 

i. General Fund (101) 

1. Parks and Fair Boards ($48) 

2. Sheriff’s Dept. ($1,000) 

e. 2016 COPS Hiring Program Application Letter 

 

7. Adjournment – Chairman Herbert Harville 

 

  

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Herbert Harville 

Chairman 

 

Randy DeBord 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Hubert Davis 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 

Member 

 

Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

Member 

 

Howard Shipley 

Member 

 

Johnny Walker 

Member 

 

Dana Wampler 

Member 

 

97 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



98 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



99 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



100 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



101 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



102 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



103 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



104 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



105 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



106 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



107 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



108 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



109 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



110 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



111 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



112 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



113 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



114 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



115 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



116 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



117 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



118 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



119 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



120 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



121 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



122 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



123 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



124 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



125 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



126 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



127 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



128 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



129 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



130 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 

   

 

 

 

 

To:  Hamblen County Finance Committee 

From:  Wendy Williams, Purchasing Manager 

Date:   11/03/2016 

Re:   Banking Services – Hamblen County Government (RFP #2016-11)  

Proposal Evaluation 

Four (4) proposals of Banking Services for Hamblen County Government were received and evaluated. 

Home Trust Bank’s proposal looks favorable to generate approximately $25,000 savings versus the 2nd 

best proposal. 

 

wlw 

Hamblen County, Tennessee 
RFP Name:   #2016-11   Banking Services - Hamblen County Government
Proposal Tabulation  

Bank Name >
Home Trust 

Bank
First Tennessee 

Bank Capital Bank SunTrust Bank

Bank Address>
120 Evans Avenue, 

Morristown TN 37814

1112 W 1st N St, 

Morristown TN 37814

3610 W. A. J. Hwy. 

Morristown TN 37814

400 W main St.  

Morristown TN 37814

Bid submitted correctly? Yes

Bid Name not on 
Envelope Yes

Bid Name not on 
Envelope

Anti-Collusion Statement Signed? Yes Yes Yes Yes

Exceptions: None None

Exception with 

Section 6 

Agreement

Exception with 

Collateral Margin 

Compensating Balance: 5 mm 3.5 mm 10 mm *

% of Interest Paid:
.6 sweep  /                    

.5 non-sweep 0.35 0.5 0.2

Accept Tax Payments? Yes Yes Yes No

Armored Car Service?
Suggest - Loomis 

or Brinks Suggest - Loomis Suggest - Loomis Suggest - Brinks

ATM's for Courthouse? No 

No - provided 

outside quote No No

Currency Counters for Trustee? No

No - provided 

outside quote No No

Insurance Documentation: Yes Yes Yes Yes

Number of Branches in Morristown Area: 2 3 3 2

131 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



132 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



133 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



134 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



135 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



136 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



October 2016

Permit Date Applicant Type Address Construction Permit SW Plumbing Mech. Gas Total Tax Map Group Parcel

14-638 10/6/16 Lester screened porch 4260 Oak Trace Drive $45,000.00 $180.00 $180.00 035L B 010.00

14-639 10/5/16 Tompkins DWMH 177 Sparks Lane $197,760.00 $350.00 $350.00 013P B

14-640 10/7/16 Stone house (1,876 sq ft) 2381 Boat Dock Road $300,000.00 $1,106.00 $100.00 $75.00 $15.00 $1,296.00 039I A 013.00

14-641 10/7/16 Greene storage bldg commercial 7474 St Clair Road $70,000.00 $2,640.00 $2,640.00 012 026.14

14-642 10/11/16 Rodriquez room addition/deck 2954 Enka Hwy $9,900.00 $145.00 $145.00 042 107.00

14-643 10/13/16 Greene house (1920 sq ft) 4586 Witt View Drive $110,000.00 $1,056.00 $1,056.00 050 148.00

14-644 10/11/16 Butterworth accessory building 3048 Valley Home Road $40,000.00 $225.00 $225.00 056 011.01

14-645 10/17/16 Herron accessory building 3050 Alpha Valley Home Road $25,000.00 $312.00 $25.00 $337.00 056 016.01

14-646 10/19/16 Southerland storage bldg  5660 Byrd Rod $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 018 046.04

14-647 10/20/16 Webb addition 8276 Grove Street $10,000.00 $100.00 $25.00 $125.00 013 034.00

14-648 10/24/16 Steisslinger attached garage 7775 Melanie Circle $125,000.00 $697.25 $20.00 $717.25 046F B 004.00

14-649 10/24/16 Lawson house (renewed void permit) 2157 Fernwood Church Road $85,000.00 $438.50 $438.50 056 076.19

14-650 10/25/16 Schneider house (3042 sq ft) 8196 Hulls Mill Road $377,466.00 $1,834.60 $100.00 $105.00 $20.00 $30.00 $2,089.60 053 020.02

14-651 10/25/16 Christian room addition/accessory bldg 1985 Cedar Creek Road $3,000.00 $158.00 $158.00 018 024.00

14-652 10/25/16 Bowlin carport cover 574 Susong Drive $4,000.00 $25.00 $25.00 024G A 010.00

14-653 10/18/16 Carlyle house (1008 sq ft) 6572 Lainey Jane court $110,000.00 $554.40 $100.00 $65.00 $15.00 $734.40 019 pt of 026.11

14-654 10/28/16 Cates accessory building 1680 Lake Park Circle $10,000.00 $156.00 $156.00 039K A 050.05

14-655 10/31/16 Mongold accessory building Cherokee Drive $25,000.00 $300.00 $300.00 024 079.00

Total 18 Total: $1,547,426.00 $10,277.75 $300.00 $315.00 $50.00 $30.00 $10,972.75

Running Total 116 $6,107,749.00 $38,854.75 $2,400.00 $2,125.00 $390.00 $140.00 $43,659.25

ETHRA Monthly YTD

Total No. Amount Total HOMES 0 0

Copies and Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 October

Re-Zoning Request $75.00 $0.00 Grand 

Variance Request $50.00 $0.00 Total: $11,222.75

Plat Approval 1 $150.00 $150.00

3 lots or more Land Disturbance/Development $100.00 $0.00 2014-2015

Use on Review 2 $50.00 $100.00  Running

Refunds $0.00

Total Collected $250.00 Total: $44,934.25

Running Total Collected $1,275.00

137 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



138 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



139 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



140 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



141 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



142 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



143 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



144 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



145 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



146 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



147 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



148 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



149 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



150 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



151 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



152 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



153 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Public Services Committee Minutes – November 7, 2016   Page 1 of 2 

 

 Hamblen County Government 
Public Services Committee 
Monday, November 7, 2016 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 
  

MINUTES 
 

Members Present:     
Randy DeBord John Smyth Rick Eldridge Larry Carter  
Stancil Ford Joe Huntsman, Sr. Hubert Davis Johnny Walker  
 
Members Absent:    
Tim Goins 

 
Call to Order 
Chairman Shipley called the meeting to order at 11:37 a.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee  
None 
 
Old Business 
None 

 
New Business 
a. Approval of 2017 Regularly Scheduled Meeting of the Hamblen County Commission/Committees. 

Motion (John Smyth/Hubert Davis) to approve the 2017 meeting schedule for the County 
Commission and its committees.  
  

b. Federal Emergency Management Agency - National Incident Management System 2016 - Chair Howard Shipley 
explained that adopting and maintaining an all-hazards system for incident response.  This is a federal 
mandate and necessary to be eligible to receive grant funding connected to the mandate. 

Motion (John Smyth/Joe Huntsman, all in favor) that Hamblen County formally adopts and 
continues to maintain the National Incident Management System as the county’s all-hazard 
incident response management system for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 

 
c. Items to Surplus: 

1. Archives Department 

 ScanPro 300i (desktop microfilm scanner w/ motorized roll film carrier from e-Image Data Corp.), 
#SN52411 

 Canon PC Printer 80 (standalone microfilm reader) #M 32028 

 HP Officejet 7200 All-in-One copier/scanner/printer, #MY4C6C8220 

 Quantar 304 (microfiche reader) #09170 

 Brother TN-430 toner cartridge 

 Canon MP20N cartridge 

 Achilles rubber stamp carousel 
Motion (John Smyth/Hubert Davis, all in favor) to surplus ScanPro 300i (desktop microfilm 
scanner w/ motorized roll film carrier from e-Image Data Corp.), #SN52411, Canon PC Printer 
80 (standalone microfilm reader) #M 32028, HP Officejet 7200 All-in-One 
copier/scanner/printer, #MY4C6C8220, Quantar 304 (microfiche reader) #09170, Brother TN-
430 toner cartridge, Canon MP20N cartridge, Achilles rubber stamp carousel 
 
 
 
 
 

154 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Public Services Committee Minutes – November 7, 2016   Page 2 of 2 

 

2. Sheriff’s Dept. – The following vehicles will be sold on Gov. Deals and proceeds will be placed in the 
Drug Fund.   

 2001 Chevy Tahoe – VIN# 1GNEK13T21J127119 

 2006 Pontiac Grand Prix – VIN# 2G2WP552561201861 

 2000 Cadillac Deville – VIN# 1G6KD54Y1YU223276 
Motion (John Smyth/Hubert Davis, all in favor) to surplus from the Sheriff’s Department:  one 
(1) 2001 Chevy Tahoe – VIN# 1GNEK13T21J127119, one (1) 2006 Pontiac Grand Prix – VIN# 
2G2WP552561201861 and one (1) 2000 Cadillac Deville – VIN# 1G6KD54Y1YU223276 

 
 
Items of Interest  
a. Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society Reports – September 2016 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Shipley adjourned the meeting at 11:41 a.m. 
 

155 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

 

   Hamblen County Government 

  PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, November 7, 2016 

Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Howard Shipley 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Howard Shipley

 (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. None 

 

 

4. New Business – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. Approval of 2017 Regularly Scheduled Meetings of the Hamblen County 

Commission/Committees 

b. Federal Emergency Management Agency - National Incident Management 

System 2016 – EMA Director Chris Bell 

c. Surplus of Items 

1) Archives Department 

2) Sheriff’s Department           

 

 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society Reports – September 2016 

 

 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Howard Shipley 

PUBLIC SE RVI CES 

COMMITTEE  

Howard Shipley 

Chairman 

 

Tim Goins 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Hubert Davis 

Member 

 

Randy DeBord 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 

Member 

 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 

 

John Smyth 

Member 

 

Johnny Walker 

Member 

 

156 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



157 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Public Notice 

 
2017 REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS OF THE HAMBLEN COUNTY COMMISSION 

 

Notice is hereby given to all members of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee, to all residents of the County, and to any 
interested persons that for the calendar year 2017, the regularly scheduled meetings of the Hamblen County Commission and their 
Committees will be held on the following dates: 
        

Month   Meeting Dates     
January 
Committees  Monday, January 9, 2017     
County Commission Thursday, January 19, 2017      
         
February     
Committees  Monday, February 13, 2017      
County Commission Thursday, February 23, 2017     
         
March        
Committees  Monday, March 13, 2017      
County Commission Thursday, March 23, 2017      
         
April        
Committees  Monday, April 10, 2017     
County Commission Thursday, April 20, 2017       
         
May        
Committees  Monday, May 8, 2017       
County Commission Thursday, May 18, 2017       
         
June        
Committees  Monday, June 12, 2017      
County Commission Thursday, June 22, 2017     
         
July        
Committees  Monday, July 10, 2017     
County Commission Thursday, July 20, 2017      
         
August        
Committees  Monday, August 14, 2017      
County Commission Thursday, August 24, 2017      
         
September       
Committees  Monday, September 11, 2017    
County Commission Thursday, September 21, 2017     
         
October        
Committees  Tuesday, October 10, 2017      
County Commission Thursday, October 19, 2017         
      
November       
Committees  Monday, November 6, 2017       
County Commission Thursday, November 16, 2017        
     
December       
Committees  Monday, December 11, 2017     
County Commission Thursday, December 21, 2017     
         

Committee meetings are held at 11:30 a.m. in the Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room.  County Commission meetings are 
held at 5 p.m. in the third floor large courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse. 
           

There will be considered at such meetings any items which might properly be heard at regular meetings of the County Commission 
Committees and County Commission.  This notice is given pursuant to Title 8, Chapter 44, Tennessee Code Annotated.  
 
Rick Eldridge 
Chairman, Hamblen County Commission         
158 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

TO: Cindy Dibb, Mayor Bill Brittain, Chairman Rick Eldridge 

FROM: Chris Bell, Director 

DATE: 2 November 2016 

RE:  NIMS 

CC:   

 

 

 
The Federal Emergency Management Agency requires all jurisdictions to formally adopt 

and maintain an all-hazards system for incident response.   

 

At the current time, Hamblen County utilizes the National Incident Management System 

(NIMS) as our all-hazards response framework.   

 

The Morristown-Hamblen Emergency Management office requests that the Hamblen 

County Commission acknowledges through formal procedure that Hamblen County, 

Tennessee continues to maintain the National Incident Management System as our all-

hazards incident management system for Fiscal Year 2016 and 2017. 

 

Since this is a federal mandate, a non-adoption would put the County at risk of losing 

federal grants attached to this mandate. 

Morristown-Hamblen Emergency Management Agency 

Hamblen County Courthouse 

511 West Second North Street 

Morristown, Tennessee 37814 

(423) 581-6225 

cbell@co.hamblen.tn.us  

159 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



160 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



161 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



162 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Shelter Statistics - Incoming (Including Transfers) 

Report Generated: Saturday, October 1, 2016 8:47:28 AM  

Search Criteria 

Region: Morristown-
Hamblen 

Animal Type: All 

Jurisdiction: All 

Date Range: 1-Sep-2016 To 
30-Sep-2016 

Animal ACO 
Impound Ambulance Euthanasia 

Request 
Humane 
Officer 

Surrendered 
Owner 

Surrender Returns Stray Other 
Internal 
Shelter 

Transfer 
In 

Total 

Dog 19 2 3 3 9 7 16 0 0 59 

Puppy 12 0 0 0 18 1 10 0 0 41 

Cat 5 1 1 0 4 0 11 0 0 22 

Kitten 16 0 0 0 8 3 75 0 0 102 

Guinea 
Pig 

0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 3 

Total 52 3 4 3 42 11 112 0 0 227 

 

Shelter Statistics - Outgoing (Including Transfers) 

Report Generated: Saturday, October 1, 2016 8:49:50 AM  

Search Criteria 

Region: Morristown-
Hamblen 

Animal Type: All 

Jurisdiction: All 

Date Range: 1-Sep-2016 To 
30-Sep-2016 

Animal Adopted Escaped Euthanized Reclaimed Released Transfer 
Out 

Unassisted 
Death Other Total 

Dog 19 1 12 18 2 16 0 0 68 

Puppy 26 0 2 1 1 7 1 0 38 

Cat 6 0 23 2 0 1 1 0 33 

Kitten 13 0 78 0 0 0 1 0 92 

Guinea Pig 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 3 

Mammal 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 

Total 65 1 115 21 4 26 3 0 235 

 Total calls   480 

 ACO Calls 160 

163 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Sep 16 Sep 15 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

3999 · Training / Education Refund 0.00 525.00 -525.00 -100.0%
4000 · Adoption

4004 · Adoption - Pet Sense 440.00 165.00 275.00 166.7%
4007 · Adoption - puppy 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 100.0%
4000 · Adoption - Other 1,585.00 4,620.00 -3,035.00 -65.7%

Total 4000 · Adoption 4,275.00 4,785.00 -510.00 -10.7%

4003 · Medical Fee 170.00 380.00 -210.00 -55.3%
4005 · After Hours Pick-up Charge 75.00 0.00 75.00 100.0%
4008 · Microchip Fee 640.00 820.00 -180.00 -22.0%
4020 · Boarding Fees 130.00 385.00 -255.00 -66.2%
4030 · Citations 10.00 170.00 -160.00 -94.1%
4040 · Donations

4041 · Donations - AJ Fund 481.00 558.80 -77.80 -13.9%
4042 · Building Fund 0.00 859.02 -859.02 -100.0%
4045 · Memorial 145.00 0.00 145.00 100.0%
4048 · Rescue 0.00 453.00 -453.00 -100.0%
4040 · Donations - Other 495.40 976.60 -481.20 -49.3%

Total 4040 · Donations 1,121.40 2,847.42 -1,726.02 -60.6%

4060 · Euthanasia Fees 200.00 260.00 -60.00 -23.1%
4061 · Animal Disposal Fee 20.00 0.00 20.00 100.0%
4100 · Fundraising

4110 · Car Show Income 0.00 50.00 -50.00 -100.0%

Total 4100 · Fundraising 0.00 50.00 -50.00 -100.0%

4135 · T-shirts Income 151.00 372.00 -221.00 -59.4%
4200 · Funds - City of Morristown 11,490.00 11,490.83 -0.83 0.0%
4210 · Funds - Hamblen County 11,125.00 11,125.00 0.00 0.0%
4250 · Membership Fees 0.00 30.00 -30.00 -100.0%
4270 · Rabies Vaccination Deposit 234.00 140.00 94.00 67.1%

4280 · Reclaim Fee 350.00 100.00 250.00 250.0%
4290 · Surrender Fee 660.00 515.00 145.00 28.2%
4300 · Spay / Neuter

Spay / Neuter - Deposit 800.00 0.00 800.00 100.0%
4302 · Spay / Neuter Refund -100.00 0.00 -100.00 -100.0%
4320 · Spay / Neuter Grant Monies 0.00 1,865.00 -1,865.00 -100.0%
4300 · Spay / Neuter - Other -753.00 0.00 -753.00 -100.0%

Total 4300 · Spay / Neuter -53.00 1,865.00 -1,918.00 -102.8%

Total Income 30,598.40 35,860.25 -5,261.85 -14.7%

8:30 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
10/16/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2016

Page 1
164 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Sep 16 Sep 15 $ Change % Change

Gross Profit 30,598.40 35,860.25 -5,261.85 -14.7%

Expense
6000 · Payroll Expense

6010 · ACO 3,287.81 2,796.75 491.06 17.6%
6020 · Admin 5,173.10 4,138.48 1,034.62 25.0%
6030 · Office 4,485.27 3,779.03 706.24 18.7%
6040 · Kennel 6,560.93 5,530.10 1,030.83 18.6%
6100 · Payroll Tax Expense 1,519.85 1,287.19 232.66 18.1%

Total 6000 · Payroll Expense 21,026.96 17,531.55 3,495.41 19.9%

7010 · Alarm Monitoring 20.00 20.00 0.00 0.0%
7020 · Animal Care

7023 · Animal Care Cat Food 0.00 6.43 -6.43 -100.0%
7024 · Kitty Litter 299.50 391.69 -92.19 -23.5%
7025 · Flea Treatment 0.00 480.00 -480.00 -100.0%

Total 7020 · Animal Care 299.50 878.12 -578.62 -65.9%

7030 · Bank Charges 118.69 123.75 -5.06 -4.1%
7040 · Bookkeeping & Audit 0.00 134.67 -134.67 -100.0%
7050 · Communications

7053 · Internet Service 24.98 24.98 0.00 0.0%
7054 · Telephone 270.19 266.17 4.02 1.5%

Total 7050 · Communications 295.17 291.15 4.02 1.4%

7090 · Food - Animal 832.50 440.51 391.99 89.0%
7110 · Insurance

7112 · Auto 0.00 740.66 -740.66 -100.0%
7114 · Group Medical 371.68 275.98 95.70 34.7%
7117 · Workmen's Comp 279.00 284.00 -5.00 -1.8%
7119 · Commercial Property 665.73 0.00 665.73 100.0%

Total 7110 · Insurance 1,316.41 1,300.64 15.77 1.2%

7120 · Landfill Fees
7121 · TIDI Dumpster 142.02 121.08 20.94 17.3%
7120 · Landfill Fees - Other 31.85 51.80 -19.95 -38.5%

Total 7120 · Landfill Fees 173.87 172.88 0.99 0.6%

7130 · Legal Fees 400.00 0.00 400.00 100.0%
7140 · License & Fees 0.00 20.00 -20.00 -100.0%
7150 · Meals

7152 · Inmates 563.87 738.86 -174.99 -23.7%

Total 7150 · Meals 563.87 738.86 -174.99 -23.7%

8:30 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
10/16/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2016

Page 2
165 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Sep 16 Sep 15 $ Change % Change

7159 · Medicine / Medical
7160 · Medicine / Medical Supplies 3,283.54 1,116.92 2,166.62 194.0%
7159 · Medicine / Medical - Other 75.71 40.49 35.22 87.0%

Total 7159 · Medicine / Medical 3,359.25 1,157.41 2,201.84 190.2%

7169 · Microchip
7170 · Microchip Supplies 1,498.50 1,498.50 0.00 0.0%

Total 7169 · Microchip 1,498.50 1,498.50 0.00 0.0%

7200 · Office Expenses 0.00 159.20 -159.20 -100.0%
7205 · Over / Short 0.00 -4.87 4.87 100.0%
7220 · Postage 88.75 0.00 88.75 100.0%
7230 · Repairs & Maintenance

7231 · Equipment 242.55 0.00 242.55 100.0%
7232 · Property 16.02 0.00 16.02 100.0%
7230 · Repairs & Maintenance - Other 9.41 187.19 -177.78 -95.0%

Total 7230 · Repairs & Maintenance 267.98 187.19 80.79 43.2%

7240 · Supplies
7241 · ACO Supplies 27.58 0.00 27.58 100.0%
7242 · Cleaning 74.28 294.58 -220.30 -74.8%
7243 · Office

7240a · Shipping Expense 5.00 0.00 5.00 100.0%
7243 · Office - Other 91.70 183.38 -91.68 -50.0%

Total 7243 · Office 96.70 183.38 -86.68 -47.3%

7244 · Kennel Supplies
7244a · Pest Control 70.00 150.00 -80.00 -53.3%
7244 · Kennel Supplies - Other 285.12 0.00 285.12 100.0%

Total 7244 · Kennel Supplies 355.12 150.00 205.12 136.8%

7245 · Condiments 149.03 0.00 149.03 100.0%

Total 7240 · Supplies 702.71 627.96 74.75 11.9%

7260 · Transportation
7261 · Fuel 0.00 244.69 -244.69 -100.0%

7263 · Repair & Maintenance 0.00 793.92 -793.92 -100.0%

Total 7260 · Transportation 0.00 1,038.61 -1,038.61 -100.0%

7270 · Uniforms 0.00 90.00 -90.00 -100.0%
7280 · Utilities

7281 · Electric 796.00 564.00 232.00 41.1%
7282 · Utilities Security light 21.00 19.00 2.00 10.5%

8:30 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
10/16/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2016

Page 3
166 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Sep 16 Sep 15 $ Change % Change

7283 · Gas 105.41 0.00 105.41 100.0%

Total 7280 · Utilities 922.41 583.00 339.41 58.2%

7300 · Veterinary Fees
7310 · Regular Vet Fees 2,357.50 2,637.75 -280.25 -10.6%
7316 · Spay & Neuter

Spay & Neuter-Jefferson Federal 1,006.75 0.00 1,006.75 100.0%
7316 · Spay & Neuter - Other 2,437.62 0.00 2,437.62 100.0%

Total 7316 · Spay & Neuter 3,444.37 0.00 3,444.37 100.0%

Total 7300 · Veterinary Fees 5,801.87 2,637.75 3,164.12 120.0%

7600 · Fundraisers
7611 · Car Show Expenses 0.00 5.37 -5.37 -100.0%
7635 · T-shirt Expenses 0.00 341.00 -341.00 -100.0%

Total 7600 · Fundraisers 0.00 346.37 -346.37 -100.0%

Total Expense 37,688.44 29,973.25 7,715.19 25.7%

Net Ordinary Income -7,090.04 5,887.00 -12,977.04 -220.4%

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

8050 · Interest Income 0.00 0.24 -0.24 -100.0%
8090 · Grants

8091 · Grants - Spay Neuter 560.00 0.00 560.00 100.0%

Total 8090 · Grants 560.00 0.00 560.00 100.0%

Total Other Income 560.00 0.24 559.76 233,233.3%

Other Expense
9010 · Rescue Van Expenses

9011 · Rescue Van - Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 9010 · Rescue Van Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9040 · Rescue Donations -535.00 0.00 -535.00 -100.0%
9065 · Rescue Medical Expenses 0.00 130.82 -130.82 -100.0%

Total Other Expense -535.00 130.82 -665.82 -509.0%

Net Other Income 1,095.00 -130.58 1,225.58 938.6%

Net Income -5,995.04 5,756.42 -11,751.46 -204.2%

8:30 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
10/16/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2016

Page 4
167 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Sep 16 Sep 15 $ Change % Change

Animal Hospital 1,857.50 0.00 1,857.50 100.0%
AT&T 164.28 161.72 2.56 1.6%
Atmos Energy 105.41 0.00 105.41 100.0%
Benchmark Insurance Co. 665.73 0.00 665.73 100.0%
Cook's Pest Control 70.00 0.00 70.00 100.0%
Craine, Thompson and Jones 0.00 10.00 -10.00 -100.0%
Duckworth Animal Hospital 35.00 0.00 35.00 100.0%
Express Lane 50.70 0.00 50.70 100.0%
Federated Auto Parts 134.11 141.50 -7.39 -5.2%
Frankenmuth Insurance 0.00 740.66 -740.66 -100.0%
Fuelman 0.00 244.69 -244.69 -100.0%
Hamblen Co/Morristown Solid Waste 31.85 51.80 -19.95 -38.5%
Hospitality Retail Solutions 0.00 124.67 -124.67 -100.0%
IDEXX Distribution, Inc. 0.00 896.18 -896.18 -100.0%
Intervet 2,043.50 1,498.50 545.00 36.4%
Lakeway Animal Hospital 0.00 30.00 -30.00 -100.0%
Laundry Systems of Tennessee 0.00 164.50 -164.50 -100.0%
Life Insurance Company of Alabama 19.73 19.73 0.00 0.0%
Marilyn Turner 50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
Med-Vet International 996.44 0.00 996.44 100.0%
Midwest Veterinary Supply, Inc. 74.28 0.00 74.28 100.0%
Morristown Animal Hospital, PC 3,374.37 2,547.75 826.62 32.5%
Morristown Milling Co. 0.00 8.65 -8.65 -100.0%
Morristown Tire & Performance 0.00 5.00 -5.00 -100.0%
Morristown Utilities 817.00 583.00 234.00 40.1%
Moyers Veterinary Hospital 420.00 190.82 229.18 120.1%
Murrell Burglar Alarms 20.00 20.00 0.00 0.0%
MUS Fibernet 130.89 124.56 6.33 5.1%
Nellie Grubb 50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
Pet Genius 0.00 480.00 -480.00 -100.0%
Petty Cash 802.11 832.69 -30.58 -3.7%
Porter's Tire Stores, Inc. 0.00 291.38 -291.38 -100.0%
Precision Automotive 0.00 203.38 -203.38 -100.0%
Revival Animal Health 0.00 54.99 -54.99 -100.0%
Ridgefield Animal Hospital 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.0%
Ryan Lyle 50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
Screen Designs 0.00 431.00 -431.00 -100.0%
Seymour Veterinary / Pet Service 35.00 0.00 35.00 100.0%
Sheila. Jackson 0.00 341.61 -341.61 -100.0%
State of Tennessee, Corporate Filings 0.00 20.00 -20.00 -100.0%
Stericycle, Inc. 75.71 40.49 35.22 87.0%
Steve's Tranmissions 0.00 152.66 -152.66 -100.0%
Stonegate Companion Animal Hospital 33.00 0.00 33.00 100.0%
Styles Pest Patrol, Inc. 0.00 150.00 -150.00 -100.0%
The Argos Group 279.00 284.00 -5.00 -1.8%
TIDI Waste 142.02 121.08 20.94 17.3%
Tractor Supply Credit Plan 299.50 669.41 -369.91 -55.3%

8:31 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
10/16/16 Expenses by Vendor Summary
Accrual Basis September 2016

Page 1
168 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Sep 16 Sep 15 $ Change % Change

Wal-Mart Community 1,216.61 731.96 484.65 66.2%
Wayne R. Stambaugh, ATTY. 400.00 0.00 400.00 100.0%
Wristband.com 103.00 0.00 103.00 100.0%
Zoetis 1,747.10 165.75 1,581.35 954.1%

TOTAL 17,043.84 12,534.13 4,509.71 36.0%

8:31 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
10/16/16 Expenses by Vendor Summary
Accrual Basis September 2016

Page 2
169 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Personnel Committee Minutes – November 7, 2016                                                                                                                                                               Page 1 of 1 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Personnel Committee 

Monday, November 7, 2016 
Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
MINUTES 

 

 
Members Present: 
Hubert Davis Howard Shipley Stancil Ford Larry Carter Randy DeBord 
Rick Eldridge Tim Goins Herbert Harville John Smyth Dana Wampler 
Louis “Doe” Jarvis Joe Huntsman, Sr. Johnny Walker   
 
Members Absent:  Taylor Ward, Tim Goins 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Hubert Davis called the meeting to order at 11:41 a.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
None 

 
New Business 
a. Approval of Longevity and Education/Military Pay Submissions - Chair Hubert Davis presented the 

applicants for the approval of Longevity Pay to be paid per the Longevity Policy and Education/Military Pay 
Submissions effective pay period beginning 11/16/2016.  Approval of all submissions is a Committee Action 
and is not required to go before the Legislative Body for final approval. 

Motion (John Smyth/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the submissions for Longevity Pay to be 
paid per the Longevity Policy and Education/Military Pay effective pay period beginning 11/16/2016. 
Approval of all submissions is a Committee Action and is not required to go before the Legislative 
Body for final approval. 
 

  
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Davis adjourned the meeting at 11:43 a.m. 
  

170 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Education/Military and Longevity Applicants 

November 7, 2016 

171 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, November 7, 2016 

Immediately Following Adjournment of Public Services Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

 

3. Old Business – Chairman Hubert Davis 

a. None 

 

 

4. New Business - Chairman Hubert Davis 

a. Approval of Longevity and Education/Military Pay Submissions (supporting 

documentation not available by Committee Packet deadline and will be provided 

prior to the meeting on November 7th) – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

 

 

5. Adjournment – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

Hubert Davis 

Chairman 

 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Randy DeBord 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 

Member 

 

Tim Goins 

Member 

 

Herbert Harville 

Member 

 

Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

Member 

 

Howard Shipley 

Member 

 

John Smyth 

Member 

 

Johnny Walker 

Member 

 

Dana Wampler 

Member 

 

Taylor Ward 

Member 

 

P E R S O N N E L  

C O M M I T T E E  

172 November 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar




